- -

Distr.

UNITED NATIONS R CENERAL -
ECONOMIC | : ‘2@&@1@% |
A N D ORIGINAL: ZENGLISH
SOCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION ON HARCOQTIC DRUGS
. Eigﬁth'séssign
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AI';D UTIETY-NINTH MEETING

Ield #t-Headquarters, New York
~on Tuesdey, 7 April 1953, at 10,45 a,m,

_ CONTENTS . . _ . ‘ ,
Proposed single convention on narcotic drugs (chNQT/AC.}/B,
<+ .EfCN,7/AC.3/4/Rev.1, E/CN,7/AC.3/5, E/CN.7/AC.3/5/Ad4.1,

.+ - EfCN,7/AC.3/6; E/CN,7/L.31, B/CN.7/L.33, E/CN.7/L.5T/Rev.1)

(continued)
FRESENT: , , R
Chairmen:’ » Mr, RABASA Mexico
EE’.‘.E?,%E.E: Mr, N}KQL‘IC - Yugoslavia .

53-10178



E/cN,7/SBA199
tnzlish
Page 2

PRESENT: (contipued)

Members:

Also present:

Mr, SHARMAN

Mr. CHI-KEWI LIANG

Mr, EZZAT
Mr, VAILLE

Mr. KRISHNAMNOORTEY
 Mr. AEDAIAN

Mr, KRUYGSE
Mrs., KOJALCZYK
Mr, CR

Mr, ZCHOV

Mr, WALKER
Mr., ANSLINGER

Mr, VAN MUYDEN*
Mr. MAY

Representative of a epecielized agency:

Secreteriet:

—

* Alternate,

Dr, WOLFF

- Mr. YATES

Mr. CELINSKI

Canada
hina

Egypt

Ffance

India

" Iran

Netherlands
Poland
Turkey

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Kingdom of
Great Britain and
Northern Ireland

Upited States of Americe
Qbserver from Switzerland

Permanent Central Opium
Board

World Health Organization
(WHO)

Director, Divieion of
Narcotie Drugs

Secretary of the
Commission



E/CK.7/SR.199
Znglish
Fage 3

FROPOSED SINGLE CONVENTION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS (E/CI.7/AC.3/3. E/CN.T/AC.3/4 [Rev.2
B/cN.7/AC.3/5. E/CN.T/AC.3/5/Ada.1, EfcH.T/AC.3/6; B/CK.T/L.31, E/CN.T/L.33,
E/CN.7/L.37/Rev.1) (continued) |

_ Bection 26 (continued)

‘The CHAIRMAN pointed out thet in view of the Commisesion's decizions
et the previoue meeting, the text of paregreph 14k (£/CV,7/L.37/Rev.l) would
become peragrarh 2 (d) (i) of seetion 26, The originsl paragreph (2) (d) (1i)
had been intended to relate to the principle of an international clearing houge
but as that mrinciple had been deleted from section 24 peragravh 2 (d) (i)
would eutomatically fall., - He suggested thet peragraph 2 (d) {iii)’should.than
become peragrath 2 (d) (ii). -

Mr, QR (Turkey) wondered whether it might not be better to insert the
former peragravh 2 (d) (iii) after the provisione relating to appeal mechinery.

The CHAIRMAN rroposed thet in erder to eetiefy the Turkieh
‘veqresentative .the former peragraph 2 (d) (iii) should be amended to read:
"To carry out such embargo when and if it becomes final,"

It wag =0 sgreed,

The CHAIRMAN then suggested that the French proposal for appeel
machinery (8/CN.7/L.33) thould become peragraph 2 (d) (iii). He thought that
the Commission was agreed on the principle of eppeal machinery inasmuch ag at
ite sixth session it had eporoved the following rrineiple for chapter VII,
paregraph 2 (£) of the draft protocol relating to the limitation of the

production of opium, (i/1998, ennex F: "The Boerd may,.. impose an export and/or
bimport ‘embargo' for a specified period or until the situation in the country

or territory concerned is setisfactory to the Board, provided that within one
calendar month the country concerned may appeal to & committee of three
independent persons to be appointed as & permsnent body for this purpose by

(the Economic end Sceial @ouncil) (the International Court of Justice).



E/CN,7/SR.199 -
Englieh
Page b

The ’embargo’ Qhall take effect one calendar month after the decision to impose
it, but notiflcation, to the Board of an ap;e&l chall ‘heve the effect of
suspending the ’embar~o* pen&ihg the deciﬁlon of the avpeal comm_ttee."

~ Mr, ARDAIAN (Iren), speseking on the French proposal, s&id that he would
“prefgr to provide for appeals to the Ecoromic and Social Council direct and

for their discussion in thot forum, Under ite rules of procedure any country
could come before the Zconomic and Sociel Council, ineluding Statee which were

not Members of the Urited Natione,

He also propoced that a time limit of three mo*thﬂ or at the very least
two monthe ghould be mrovided for the submission of appesls. The proposed'
one=-month period was too short. His Govermmeubt also favoured the secoﬁd
paragraph of the French proposal which would mrovide for the automatic suspsnsion
of &n embargo until the appesls committee had»given.its decision,

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) objected to the Irenian representative's
emendments to the first reragraph of the French proposal, The iconomic and
Social Council vés not in session throughout the year and therefore appeals
gent to that organ might be delayed unduly. He elso preferred to fix &
time Limit of one month for the submicsion of eppesls. VHe‘thought the
International Court of Justice should appoint the three members of the proposed
conmittee pointing out that the Court was constantly in eession and there would
therefore b¢ little dauger of delay,

The CHAIRMAX ‘thought that the Commiesion should in go far Qs poseible
ablide by the decisions it had token in respect of the Graft moboeold,

Mr, VAILLE (¥rance) also thought thet the Commigsion should‘aahare
to the principlee 1t had accepted for the ﬂzeft ;wotocol, Fugs gesting, however,
that the alternative set forth in the thzrd paragraph of the French proposal
- woviding for caces where an sautomatic suspension of the_embarmo wee not
desireble - might usefully be inscrted in the draftyéingle couventiéﬁ.



E/CH.T/SR.199
English

Page 5

. Mr, OR (Turkey) agreed that one month was too little time in whieh
to lodge an appeel, The draft mrotocol related only to raw opium but the
propoeed esingle couvention would cover many other druge and as there was
consequently more likelihood that appeels would be made, he thought that a
time limit of at least two months rhould be established,

Mr., VAILLE (France) proposed that the time limit within which a
country must submit an apyeal should be one month but that it should be granted

two monthe to complete its brief,

Mr, KIYOLIC (Yugoslavia) thought the net rceult of the French amendment
would be to rrovide an actual time limit of two monthe for lodging an appeel,
In that case it would be better to specify a two-month period and not encumber
the text with two time limite.

Mr. VAILIE (France) thought that his amendment would expedite action
on appeels, for the judges would be notifled as goon ag an appeal had been
lodged with the Board and could begin to work on the case at once,

Mr, KRISHNAMOORTIY (India) accepted the French amendment.

Mr. KDUYSSE (Netherlends) saw no difference between the original
text and the Freuch emendment. A country was always entitled to pursue ite
originel requeet for an appeal by submitting further documentation in support

of ite case, If the French amendment satisfled the Commission, however, he too

would accept it,

Mr, ARDAILAN (Iran) would prefer a two-month time limit for the submissior
of appeals.

The CEAIRMAN pt to the vote the French amendment that a country ghould
be given one month in which to lodge its appeal aggsinst the embargo and two

monthe in which to complete its brief.
The French emendment was adopted by 8 votes to 1, with i abetentions.




E2SE S S s R x 2 R 05 TRE S I R TR R S T R OB i b R e xR L et

E/CN.T/SR.199
English
Page 6

Mr, SHARMAN (Canmda) hed abstained from voting on the French amendment
for the seme rcasons as he had explained previously in commexion with other
claures of that type.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out thet in the draft protocol the Commiseion
had provided two alternative bodies to which an appeal might be made, namely
the ¥Beonomic and Social Council asnd the International Court of Justice.

Mr. ARDAIAN (Iren) pointed out that the Economic and Social Council
haed two gessions each year and that there was little likelihood thet appeals
would be delayed if they were dealt with by the Council. He thought the
Economic and Social Council was better suited to exemine appeals on matters
that were not purely legal but that had extremely important economic implications

Mr. VAILLE (Frence) thought appeals should not be referred to the
Coune¢il, Economic and political congiderations ghonld not be allowed to affect
decieions on such appeals. The appeals committee chould therefore be appointed
by the International Court of Justice,

Mr, ANSLINGER (United States of Americe) hed understood that the
Permenent Central Opium Board was opposed to apreal machinery, feeling thet it
would weakem the Board's action. He had been preparcd to accept that viewpoint,
but in the light of the Commissionfe petition in the wmatter, he waes now prepared
to acecept the rrinciple of an avymeal machinery,

He felt, hovever, that the Council was not the rmroper body to consider
apre&éle, Under such an arrangement, it would be poseible for the Commission to
postpone decision on an eppeal sgeszion efter sesgion end thet would be
undesirable, The appeal chould be eubmitted to an appeals committee composed
of members appointed by the Internetional Court of Justice. '

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commicsion to decide whether appeals should
be made to the Council or to zome other body.



E/CN.7/5R.199
English

Page 7

Mr. ARTAIAN (Iran) eeid that in view of the- decisions taken by the
Commission at ite eixth segeion in connexion with the draft protocol, he
would not insist on his amendment proposing thet appeals chould be made to the

Beconomie end Social Council.

The CHAIRMAN thought 1t was the cgence of the Commiselon thet in
accordance with 1ts decisions on the draft protocol, appeals ageinst an embargo
ghould .be made to &n appesles committee,

It was go agreed, -

Mr. IIKOLIC {Yugoslavia) proposed thaet the three members of the
appeals committee should be appointed by the International Court of Justice,

Mr., KRISHNAMOCRTHY (India) endoreed thet moposal,

Mr. ZONOV (Uunion of Soviet Socialist Reyublics), Mr. SHARMAN (Canads)
and Mrs. KOWALCZYK (Poland) said that they would abstain from voting on the

proposal,

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) said thet he would alsco abstain from.
veting on that proposal for the reasone he had already explained to the

Commisedion,

Mr. YATES (Secretariat)‘pointed out thet if the pavagrarh were pessed
in ite present form, the Secretary-General would take the matter up with the
Inﬁernational Court of Justice. The Court would have to consider and accept
the ideea before the final stages of drafting the convention were reached.

The CHATRMAN thought it was the sence of the Comalesion that the |
Yugoslav proposél had been avproved in yrinciple with the four abstentions

recorded,



£/CN.7/SR.199
Luglish
Page 3

In esnswer to requeste for explanations from Mr. KRISHNAMOCRTHY (India)
end Mr, NIKOLIC (Yugoslavie), the CEAIRMAN said that he essumed the Commiesion's
understanding to be that the nropoeed.agpeals cormittee would be & permanent
body but that ites mcubers would be appointed for srecific terme, poesibly five
years, at the end of which their appoinﬁéente would be reviecwed,

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlends) thougbt some difficulties might arise if the
members of the appeals committee wers appointed for a five~year'term, aefthe
term of office of the mewmbers of the Board was also five years.‘ He thought
the periods should not be esimultaneous, as that mi ht préjudice"the necessary

continuity.

Mr. MAY (Permenent Central Opium Board) thought the Netherlands
remrecentative's fears unjustified for, although the eppointments of the members
of the appeals commitiee vere not permanent, the committee es euch would be
a permanent institution., He thought it unneceessary for the Commiseion to go
into the procedural details, ‘

Mr. VAILLE (Prance) agreed with the reyrcsentative of the Permanent

Central Opium Board and pointed out that, in eny event, the Board and the
apreals committee would be entirely independent of each other, .

Mr. KRISIITAMOORTHY (India) also agreed with the oplnion of the
representative of the Fermenent Central Opium Board.

Mr. VAILLE (Frence) euggeeted that the appesl mechinery proposed
in the d&oft protocol should be amended to include the third peragraph
of the French proposal (E/CK.7/L.33) which wes intended to provide for
cases in which, in view of the dangers ivhereut in & particuler situation,
the cheirman of the appeels committee might feel that ilmmediate action wes
imperative and that the embargo should not be suspended. He hoped fhat the
paragrath would meet the difficulties ralsed by the reprerentative of the

Permanent Central Opium Board at a previous meeting.



N 500 MR SR T e DA IAUELEO . SR £ SR TETIIT L TR T L e AT 7‘ P ;}:1:, o

E/CN.7/SR.199.
English
Page 9

Mr, NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) wes in favour of asutomatic suspension of
the'embargo in the event of an appeal, Otherwise & care might eriese in which,
at the end of an eppeel procedure lasting several monthe, the country in
question was cleared of responsibility and would in the meantime have suffered

considerable losses through being prevented from exporting dwring that time,

Mr, ANSLINGER (United States of Ameriza) pointed out that the Board
would order an embargo only in very serious carses in which suspension of the
embargo in the event of an appeal would be dangerous. He thought the appesals
committee must be allowed to exercise ites own discretion in the matter.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) realized that an embargo would be ordered
'in cerious cases only, It wes equally true, however, that a country would not
apreal against the order if it did not have weighty reasons for doing so,

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commission that the usual procedure in
courts of law was that sucpension of the penalty was not automatic in the event
of an appeal but that the court concerned could grant a stay of execution
in zypecific cases. He thought that a similar procedure could be provided for
in the case in point and eccordingly suggested the following tentative wording:
"The embargo shall take effect one calendar month dfter £he decision to impose
it, provided, however, that, on application by the country concerned, in
extraordinary circumstances, the committee may grant a temporary sugpension

of the embargo pending the final decision on the merits of the appeal,"”

Mr, RIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) pointed out that, although the juridical
vrocedure might be clear, the economic argumente should not be forgottén,
It was difficult to define what would constitute exceptibnal circumstances,
for any exvorting country would suffer damage if ite exports were stopped
for a period of severel monthe, and the larger the volume of 1ts exports the
more it would suffer, He was therefore in favour of suepension of the

embargo in the event of an appeal,



E/CN.T/SR.199
Englieh
FPape 10

The CHAIRMAN thought that the ideal solution would be to enumerste
the ceses in which an embergo could be suspended in the event of an apreal,
but the text before the Comuiseion wae & generel onc and cowld not deal with
details of implementation, Procedural regulatiéns could rerharps be éppended
later, at which time govermmente could discuee the methods of implementation.

Mr, KRUYSSE (Letherlande) agreed with the Chairman's suggestion that
the embargo should take effect within one calender month of the decigion to
imposo 1t, He assumed that the country concerned would apply to tne
gppeals cormnittee for suspension of the evbargo, He could not agree, hwever,
with the supgestion that the aypealQ committee as & whole =hould grant
temporary suspension beceuse that would amount to its tal ing a decision contrary
to the Board'’s decislon to ;mpove the embaxgo, a etbp vhich it would be very
aifficult for euch e commlttee to take., In addition, such procedure might
involve considerable delay as the committee might take some time to reach
its decision, He therefore preferred fhe original Frexnch proposal which left
the deciclon to suspend the embargo in the hends of the chairman of the
committeé. It chould bgkfemembered that before en gmbargo was imposed the
Board vouid have gone through the whole mrocedure indicated in section 26;
suspencion of the embargo et that late stage might involve éonsiderable dangers,
but it was reaconable to grant the cheirman of the appeals committee the right
to order =usren¢ion in exceyptional circumstan¢a

‘The CHAIRMAN thought it would be unwise to give the chairman of the
appeals committee, alone, the power to take a decision on such an important
matter, Moreover, susrension of embergo should clearly be solely & measwre
of temporary relief, subject to two requirements, namely thet it should be
'granted on the application of the interested perty and that the decizion to do
‘gso should be taken by the Eaﬁe body ag was responsible for Sudzing the:merits

of the caee,



E/CN.7/SR.199
English
Page 11

Mr, VAILLE (France) thought there was no objection to retaining the
three suggestione now beforé the Committee, which could be discuseed again
when the text of the draft protocol was considered, The three suggestions
were: (1) autometic suspension of the embargo in the event of an appeal;

(2) the cheirmen of the eppeals committee to be responsible for deciding
vhether or not the embargo should be suspended; and (3) the appeals committee
as a whole to be responsible for that decieion. 4

He agreed with the United States reyresentative'ls view that economic
interests should not be allowed to take mrecedence over the primary objective
of the prevention of illicit traffic. Suspension c¢f the embargo during the
veriod of the appeal, which might last for several months, might permit an
exporting country to export even more narcotic substances duringAthat time.
Moreover, it was probably an exaggerétion to suggest that an embargo would
gtifle a country's economy., A country would always be able td retain its
gtocks during the appeal period and, if the appeal were resolved in its
favour, it would be able to export them afterwards, Furthermore, the argument
that a country would appeal only if it had weighty reasons for doing so was
rather an optimistic one, for an appeal might not be very costly to the country
concerned, '

He did not consider that too great a riek would be involved if the
chairman of the appeales committee were empowered to act on his own initiative,
for he would be unlikely to actbwithout due consideration., For hie part, the
French reprecentative saw some éd&antages in both the second and thirdvproposed
alternatives, but would refrein from paseing eny final judgment upon them at
rresent,

Mr, KRISHNAMOORTHY (India), referring to the Chairman's suggestion,
understood that the Cormission hed already dccided that an intention to appeal
ageinst en embargo should be lodged within one month of the decision to impose
it and that final apreal should be filed within a period of two monthe., He
wondered whet would hapren between the date of the expiry of the onesmonth
reriod and the date on which the finel appeal was lodged,



E/CN.7/5R.199
English
Page 12

The CHAIRMAN said thet the country meking the appeal would at the
rame time fequest & suspencion of the embergo., A decision on whether such a
“request should be granted would be taken by the Board at the expiration of the

period of two months allowed for the filing of the ajypesl.

V'Mr. OR (Turkey) supported the proposal that the erpsale committee as
e whole should decide whether an embarge should be suspended,

Mr, ARDALAN (Iren) supported the first esugzestion - autometic suepensio
of the embdrgo. If that were not approved, he would support the third

suggestion.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavie) supported the French representative's
proposal to retain the three suggested courses of actlion in the text of
section 26, paregraph 2 (d) (iii). He felt, however, that en embargo should
be'automatically'suspended pending the finel deciesion on the merits of an
“appeal made by the country conéernped.

The CHAIRMAII supported the rroposal thet the three sugpested courses
of action should be retained in the text,

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) pointed out that the suggestion that an
embarge chould take sffect two months after the decision to impose it was not
mentioned in the first two suggestions. Under the Conventions at present in
force an embargo could automatically be imposed when & country exceeded its
estimates and he wondered whether that provision would be included in the

draft single convention,

The CHAIRMAN thought thet the words "The embarpo shall teke effect
two calendar months after, etc. ... unless otherwise provided for herein” might
be included in the text before the three suggested courses of action.



B e T et

E/CN.7/5R.199
English
Page 13

"He then put to the vote the roposel that the three suggestions suggested

‘should be retained in eection 26, peragreph 2 (d) (iii).
B “The pronohal wae adopbed by 11 votes to noneé, with ° ebstentions,

Mr, KRUYSSE (Fetherlands) esaid that he had absteined from voting
because the proposal was contrary to & previous decision taken by the Commission
that it would deal with the whole of section 26 at its yresent cesesion and

not leave the Gpium Conference to teke & declsion on it,

The CHATRMAN ﬁoluted out thet the Commission was merely pronouncing
on the principles to be included in the draft single cozvention.

Mr. MAY (Permenent Central Opium Boerd) explained the Permanent
Central Opium Board's position ae regerds appeel The Boerd considered thet
if a man&atory embargo wag rermitted an appeal was quite proper., It'felt;
however, that the appea1« machinery was so cumberscone thet & similar objective
 could be attained by a’ mere ‘recommendation for an’ ‘embarzo to be impoeed any
porey being allowed to express its unwillingness to accept the
imposition of embargo and to give its reasons for such action. Apart from the
sanctions imporsed under the 1931 Convention for éxceéding estimates, the Board
had talen action under article 24 of “the 1525 Convention on three occasions
only, end sueh action had mot included a recommendation that an embargo be
imposed, as the Board and the Governments coricerned had reached an agreement
on the remedial measures to be taken. He thought, therefors, that an additiopal
sectlion might be imeluded in the draft single convention leaving it to the
diseretion of the Boaerd not to use & mendatory emberco *ut merely to recommend
such an smbargo. In that case the party concerned would have the right to give

its reasona for not accepting the embarso.

Mr, VAIIIE (Frence) could not support the suggestion of ‘the Chairman
of the Permanent Central Opium Board aa he considered that the Board's powers
should be strengthened, '



E/ON.T/SR.199
English
Fage 14

. ~ The CHAIRMAN shared the Frensh representative's views and drew
attention to the fact that paragraphs 2 (¢) (&) and (1i) on embargoes had been
adopted at the previous meeting, He felt that the proposals of the Chaiyman
of the Permanent Centrel Opium Board were met by the fact that the Commission
had agreed that the right to ammounce the intention to impose an embargo and,
in exceptional cases, to impose an embargo, would be left to tke discretion

of the Board.‘ :

»

Mr. MAY (Permenent Central Opium Board) withdrew his suggestion,
The French repressrtative's proposal (B/CN.7/L.33) as emended, was

approved in prinsiple.,

Mr. KRISENAMOORTHY (India) suggested the insertion of & new paragreph 3
reading as follows: "The desicions of the Board relative to sestion 26 shall

be taken by an absolﬁge m Jority of the whole number of the Board,"

. Mr, VAILIE (Frence), Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlinds) end Mr, CHI-KWEI LIANG
(China) supported that proposal,

L Mr, WAIKER (VUnited Kingdom) said thet he would abstain from voting
on the Indian representative's proposal, but thought that if it were meant

to apply to the whole of sestion 26 its adoption would be inconsistent with a

pravious decision taken by the Commission. The Commission had already

recognized that the meesures teken under sestion 25, peragraph 1 (a) -

"Request for explanations”, and paragraph 1 (¢) - "Calling the attention of

a Government to ihe mattor", were to be distinguished from other measures

to be taken under that section.

Mr, VAILLE (France) pointed out that article 19 of the 1925 Convention
specified that the decisions of the Boerd relative to articles 24 and 25 of
that Convention should be teken by an-absolute majority of the whole number
of the Board.



Ef€N.7/SR.299

English
Page 15

Mr,. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) shared the opinion of the Tnited Kingdom

representetive.

Mr., MAY (Permanent Cerntral Cpium Board) thought thet 1t would be
burdensoms for the Board to have to teke its decisions on every paragraph
of geetion 25 by an absolute majority. The Board hasd never laeked & quorum
~in the past, and there had been very few causes in which its decisions

had not been unanimous.

The CHATRMAN put the Inmdian representative's proposal to the vote,
The propossl was adopted by 8 votss to 2, with 4 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the present paragraph 3 of section 26
should be renumbered U,
Paragraph 4, as at present drafted, was approved in principle.

Section 26, aa amended, was approved in principle.

The meeting rose at 12,50 p,m.

21/4 p.m,





